

Bryan W. Shaw, Ph.D., *Chairman*
Buddy Garcia, *Commissioner*
Carlos Rubinstein, *Commissioner*
Mark R. Vickery, P.G., *Executive Director*



TEXAS COMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY

Protecting Texas by Reducing and Preventing Pollution

CERTIFIED MAIL - RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Ms. Karenanne Stegmann
Plant Manager
Oxy Vinyls, LP
PO Box 500
Deer Park Texas 77536

Re: Technical Review (**Intent to Deny Permit Application and Remove Application Shield**)
Renewal
Permit Number: O1368
Oxy Vinyls, LP
Houston Operations (HO) - Battleground Site
La Porte, Harris County
Regulated Entity Number: RN100217363
Customer Reference Number: CN600129126

Dear Ms. Stegmann:

According to our records, we have not received the information necessary to complete our review of your application as requested in our letter/fax/e-mail dated November 3, 2010 (copy enclosed). Please furnish the additional information as previously requested no later than 15 days from the date of this letter.

All updates to the application must be certified for truth, accuracy and completeness. Application updates do not require an individual Form OP-CRO1 (Certification by Responsible Official) at each occurrence. The applicant may wish to certify multiple update occurrences on a single OP-CRO1. However, a certifying OP-CRO1 is required prior to TCEQ sending the FOP Public Notice Authorization Package (PNAP) to the applicant. The dates of these updates, including the response to this letter, may be referenced in the Form OP-CRO1 submitted with the applicant's response to the review of the Working Draft Permit.

Ms. Karenanne Stegmann
Page 2

In accordance with Title 30 Texas Administrative Code § 122.138 and § 122.201, failure to submit any additional information necessary to process your Federal Operating Permit application, by the deadline specified, will result in the denial of your permit application and removal of your application shield. Upon implementation of these procedures, Houston Operations (HO) - Battleground Site will no longer have legal authorization to operate.

If you have submitted the requested information, please disregard this notice. Thank you for your cooperation in this matter. If you have any questions, please contact Mr. Chuck Lowary, P.E. at (512) 239-1263.

Sincerely,

Jesse E. Chacon, P.E., Manager
Operating Permits Section
Air Permits Division
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality

JEC/EL/

cc: Ms. Anita S. Mitchell, Environmental Engineer, Oxy Vinyls, LP, Deer Park
Mr. Carl J. Bronold, Assistant Plant Manager, Oxy Vinyls, LP, Deer Park
Stuart L. Keil, P.E., Keil Environmental, Austin
Director, Environmental Public Health Division, Harris County Public Health and
Environmental Services, Pasadena
Air Section Manager, Region 12 - Houston

Enclosure: Copy of Initial Deficiency Letter dated November 3, 2010

Project Number: 14272